
Eric Jameson

From: Jeffries, Sham <sharn.jeffries@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2013 6:50 PM
To: Eric Jameson
Cc: Albright, James; Cox, Lee
Subject: SS&D
Attachments: 1138d107s-OOn-DS20-for concurrence-2013-0612 (2).odt

Dear Mr. Jameson,
Attached is the signed SS&D which I reviewed as requested. My signature is a little light, but that is what I can provide
with my limited computer skills.

I also have the completed "Review Checklist," but don't have access to an acceptable scanner. I can forward that to you
via a fax if necessary.
In regards to the "review checklist," there are two areas that have not been addressed within the application: (1. actions
taken at the end of the device's working life,) and (2. survey instrument used for survey). Those are not deal breakers
for me, and will yield to your judgement on those.

In summary, I have no problems with the issuance of the SS&D for the Hopewell irradiator.

thanks, and keep me posted
Sham

Sham M. Jeffries, Health Physicist

Division of Health Service Regulation

Radioactive Materials Branch

NC Radiation Protection Section

Office 919-563-4610

Cell 919-923-4067

Fax 919-571-4141

sharn.jeffriesbdhhs.nc.gov

www.ncradiation.net

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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